
 
Mint Hill Planning Board Agenda 

John M. McEwen Assembly Room 

4430 Mint Hill Village Lane 

Mint Hill, North Carolina 28227 

August 17, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. 

 

 

1. Call To Order 

2. Roll Call and Invocation 

3. Approve Minutes of March 16, 2020 Regular Meeting 

4. Additions or Deletions of Agenda Items 

5. Reports of Committees, Members, and Staff 

6. Old Business 

7. New Business 

A. Discussion and Recommendation on #ZC19-9, Filed by Streetscape Land Partners, LLC, for a 

Conditional Rezoning from R to R DO-A (CD) to allow a Residential Development for Property 

Located at Parcel #’s 197-011-16, 197-011-45 and 197-011-42 

B. Discussion and Recommendation on #ZC20-3, Filed by Piedmont Companies, Inc. for Tax Parcel# 

197-033-14, to allow Conditional District Rezoning from B-G DO-B to B-G DO-B (CD) to allow 

an Auto Parts Store 

C. Discussion and Recommendation on #ZC20-4, Filed by Land Investment Resources, for Tax 

Parcel #’s 137-061-13, 137-281-56, 137-281-59, 137-281-54, to allow for Conditional District 

Rezoning from R To R (CD) to allow a Residential Development  
D. Discussion and Recommendation on #ZC20-5, Filed by Epcon Communities, for Tax Parcel #195-

231-01 to allow Conditional District Rezoning from R to R (CD) to allow a Residential 

Development 

E. Discussion and Recommendation on #ZC20-6 Filed by John Lintner with Meritage Homes, for 

Mint Hill Village Subdivision for Conditional District Rezoning from R DO-A to R DO-A (CD) 

for the purpose of hearing an Exception Request to Section 4.2 (2) A3 of The Downtown 

Code for Lots 54, 1-3, 5-7, 11-14, 41-52, 59-62 

 

8. Other Business 

9. Adjournment  

 

 

 

 

________________________________________ 

Savanna Ocasio 

Program Support Assistant 



 

 

MINUTES OF THE MINT HILL PLANNING BOARD MEETING  

March 16, 2020 

  

The Mint Hill Planning Board met in a regular session on Monday, March 16, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. 

in the John M. McEwen Assembly Room, Mint Hill Town Hall.  

  

ATTENDANCE  

Chairman: Tom Gatz  

Members: Scott Fandel, Roy Fielding, Roger Hendrix, Jennifer Manchester, Chip Todd and Eric 

Tyson 

Planning Director: John Hoard  

Clerk to the Board: Cassie Crutchfield  

Commissioner: Dale Dalton 

  

CALL TO ORDER AND INVOCATION  

  

Chairman Gatz called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m., declared a quorum present and the meeting 

duly constituted to carry on business. Mr. Hendrix gave the invocation.   

  

ORDER OF BUSINESS  

  

Approval of Minutes for the November 18, 2019 Regular Meeting:  Upon the motion of Mr. 

Hendrix, seconded by Mr. Fandel, the Board unanimously approved the minutes of the November 

18, 2019 Planning Board meeting.  

  

Additions or Deletions of Agenda Items: Mr. Fielding nominated Tom Gatz for Chairman and 

Mr. Todd nominated Roger Hendrix for Vice Chairman. The Board unanimously agreed.    

  

Reports of Committees, Members and Staff: Planning Director Hoard said the discussion and 

recommendation on #ZC19-8, filed by Christy Montgerard, for a Text Amendment to Section 5.2 

to allow the following uses in the B-D: Animal Grooming Services for Household Pets, Animal 

Hospital (Indoor Kennel) and Animal Kennel had been scheduled for a public hearing on April 9, 

2020.  

  

Old Business: None.  

  

 New Business:  

   

A. Discussion and Recommendation on #ZC20-1, Filed by Dennis Terry, Bloc Design, for 

Mecklenburg County, to rezone property located at 8320 Mayerling Drive for a park, Tax 

Parcel #135-131-01: Planning Director Hoard submitted the following memo to the Board.    

 

The applicant was seeking approval for a park. Refer to the attached Zoning Plan to review 

the park design. A Park was defined as a facility operated by an entity, other than the Town 

of Mint Hill, that may or may not be open to the general public for outdoor active recreational 

uses, including, but not limited to: ball fields, swimming facilities, camping facilities, and 



 

 

which contains improvements designed specifically for such active recreational uses. Such 

facilities may also contain improvements designed for passive recreational uses. (See 

Section 7.2.15, Nonresidential Use in the Residential Zoning District.) 

 

Conditional District decisions shall be made in consideration of identified relevant adopted 

land use plan. Conditional District rezoning was a legislative procedure under which the 

Board of Commissioners has the authority to increase, tighten, add, vary, modify or waive 

specific conditions or standards. In approving a petition for the rezoning of property to a 

Conditional District the Board of Commissioners may request reasonable and appropriate 

conditions. 

 

The Land Use Plan identifies the property to remain single family residential. However, 

future recreational sites were generally not predetermined as with commercial or industrial. 

Parks were considered in the R district through Conditional District rezoning. 

 

The Mayerling Neighborhood Park was outside of the town limits. Their initial plan was to 

build a playground, but the neighbors had asked for a basketball court and walking trails. 

The basketball court would be a half court instead of a full court. 

  

Mr. Tyson asked who owned the park.  Planning Director Hoard said Mecklenburg County owned 

the park and they would be responsible for the upkeep.   

 

Mr. Fielding asked if there were parking spaces at the park.  Planning Director Hoard said no. Mr. 

Fielding asked if there were lights at the park.  Planning Director Hoard said he did not know. Mr. 

Fielding asked if this was classified as a park.  Planning Director Hoard said yes, Mecklenburg 

County recognized it as a community park.  Mr. Fielding asked if Mecklenburg County had to 

stick with the plan. Planning Director Hoard said yes, but there could be administrative changes 

such as changing the trail position or flower décor.  

 

Mr. Todd asked if the application had to go through the Park and Recreation Committee.  Planning 

Director Hoard said no, the application would go through the Board of Commissioners.  

  

Mr. Hendrix made a favorable recommendation, seconded by Mr. Fielding, and the Board 

unanimously agreed to send a favorable recommendation to the Board of Commissioners on 

#ZC20-1, Filed by Dennis Terry, Bloc Design, for Mecklenburg County, to rezone property 

located at 8320 Mayerling Drive for a park, Tax Parcel #135-131-01. 

 

B. Discussion and Recommendation on #ZC20-2, Filed by Jonathan Reed, Paragon 

Landscape Management, to rezone property located at 13216 Albemarle Road from B-G to 

B-G (CD), Tax Parcel #137-153-07 and 137-153-21: Planning Director Hoard submitted the 

following memo to the Board.    

 

The applicant was seeking approval to open a Contractor Office with Accessory Storage in 

the existing building at 13216 Albemarle Road (formally Killingsworth’s location). The 

current zoning was B-G. The applicant’s business was a landscaping company. Landscaping 

was an unlisted use in the Table of Permitted Uses (Sec. 5.2). Based on conversations with 



 

 

the applicant, Contractor Offices with Accessory Storage was determined to be a compatible 

listed use. Contractor Offices with Accessory Storage required a CD in the B-G district. 

Conditional District decisions shall be made in consideration of identified relevant adopted 

land use plan. Conditional District rezoning was a legislative procedure under which the 

Board of Commissioners had the authority to increase, tighten, add, vary, modify or waive 

specific conditions or standards. In approving a petition for the rezoning of property to a 

Conditional District the Board of Commissioners may request reasonable and appropriate 

conditions. 

The 2010 Land Use Plan identifies the property to remain General Business (B-G). The 

proposed use was consistent with general business. 

Planning Director Hoard showed a map of the existing building at 13216 Albemarle Road. He said 

the applicant had a landscaping business and was moving his office to the existing building.  

 

Mr. Fandel asked if the applicant planned on using mulch. Planning Director Hoard said yes. 

 

Chairman Gatz commented that the applicant did have old stuff at the property. Planning Director 

Hoard said the applicant met with his neighbors and they were on board.  

 

Mr. Hendrix asked if the neighbors had requested the applicant to put up a fence. Planning Director 

Hoard said no.  

 

 

Mr. Todd made a favorable recommendation, seconded by Mr. Fielding, and the Board 

unanimously agreed to send a favorable recommendation to the Board of Commissioners on 

#ZC20-2, Filed by Jonathan Reed, Paragon Landscape Management, to rezone property 

located at 13216 Albemarle Road from B-G to B-G (CD), Tax Parcel #137-153-07 and 137-

153-21. 

 

Other Business: None. 

  

Adjournment: Upon the motion of Mr. Fandel, seconded by Mr. Fielding and unanimously agreed 

upon, Chairman Gatz adjourned the meeting at 6:50 p.m.  

  

  

  

______________________________  

Cassie Crutchfield, Clerk to the Board  

  

 



Planning Staff 

704-545-9726 

 

 

  STAFF REPORT 
 

  

 

CASE:  ZC19-9 

EXISTING ZONING R  

PROPOSED ZONING R DO-A (CD) 

PROPERTY OWNER: STEPHEN AND MARTY MCEWEN; LAURIE ANN MCEWEN 

BLACKWELDER AND BILLY BLACKWELDER; MICHAEL 

MCEWEN 

APPLICANT STREETSCAPE LAND PARTNERS, LLC 

LOCATION LAWYERS ROAD 

TAX PARCEL NUMBER 197-011-16, 197-011-45 AND 197-011-42 (PORTION OF) 

REQUEST CONDITIONAL REZONING TO DOWNTOWN OVERLAY 

(RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT) 

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

January 9, 2020 the applicant presented a Zoning Plan with 216 residential lots, 91 of which were townhome lots. At 

the time of the original presentation the applicant indicated a restricted, emergency access to Crest Hill Drive.  

 

 

 

 APPLICATION SUMMARY: 

 

The applicant is requesting Conditional District Rezoning to the Downtown. The site is approximately 56.16 acres.  

The revised Zoning Plan consist of 166 lots. The townhome lots were removed. Additionally, the plan indicates full 

access to Crest Hill Drive.  

 

The proposed density for the site is approximately 2.95 acres. The Downtown Code allows up to 6 units per acre. 

 

The proposed plan includes two access points on Lawyers Road, a future connection at the southeast corner and a 

connection to Crest Hill Drive. 

 

Conditional District decisions shall be made in consideration of identified relevant adopted land use plan. Conditional 

District rezoning is a legislative procedure under which the Board of Commissioners has the authority to increase, 

tighten, add, vary, modify or waive specific conditions or standards.  In approving a petition for the rezoning of property 

to a Conditional District the Board of Commissioners may request reasonable and appropriate conditions. 

 

 

PLAN CONSISTENCY: 

 

The Land Use Plan map indicates R zoning, with 20,000 to 40,000 square foot lots with a portion of the property, 

“suitable either for future institutional uses (schools, in particular) or a new park”. Although the proposal is not 

generally consistent with the Land Use Plan, it is worth noting the Land Use Plan, particularly the area in question, was 

created 20 years ago. Since that time conditions have changed, such as water and sewer availability, the formation of 

the Downtown Master Plan and Code, the subsequent development in the vicinity, the prioritization by the Town to 

encourage walkability, and the apparent disinterest to utilize the portion of the site for a park or school. 



Planning Staff 

704-545-9726 

 

 

 

Even though the proposal is inconsistent with the Land Use Plan, the proposal appears reasonable and suitable for the 

area, based on the proximity to the Downtown, the planned pedestrian infrastructure and the overall comparable 

residential nature of the proposal.  

 

The petition is consistent with the Comprehensive Transportation Plan, specifically with regards to the connectivity to 

the Crest Hill. The proposed development is consistent with the Pedestrian Plan and the Downtown Master Plan with 

respect to the planned greenway connection.    

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Favorable recommendation with the understanding the development will be subject to the Downtown Code and all 

other conditions stipulated by the Board.  

 

Staff recommends prohibiting construction traffic from using Crest Hill Drive. The developer is responsible for 

installing a barricade at the end of Crest Hill and maintaining it until the removal is authorized by Public Works. 

 

The greenway should be allowed for general public use. The surface and width of the trail should be based on the 

Mecklenburg County Greenway Standards. The greenway should extend to the outer edge of the property between lots 

121 and 122 for the potential extension toward Bain School Road as indicated in the Downtown Master Plan. 

 

Add a note to the Zoning Plan to indicate the developer is responsible for adding pedestrian lights, street trees and a 

5’sidewalk on Crest Hill Drive per Downtown standards. 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 



P

T

 

=

 

1

9

+

5

0

.

4

7

E

X

I

S

T

I

N

G

 

R

/

W

C

r

e

s

t

h

i

l

l

 

D

r

i

v

e

6

0

'
 

P

u

b

l

i

c

 

R

/

W

20' SDE

20' SDE

20' SDE

F

U

T

U

R

E

 

1

1

8

'

 

R

/

W

F

U

T

U

R

E

 

1

1

8

'

 

R

/

W

E

X

I

S

T

I

N

G

 

R

/

W

E

X

I

S

T

I

N

G

 

R

/

W

E

X

I

S

T

I

N

G

 

R

/

W

P

T

 

=

 

1

3

+

9

8

.

1

3

P
C

 
=

 
1
2
+

8
6
.
8
6

P
T

 
=

 
8
+

0
6
.
8
8

8
+

0
0

1

4

+

0

0

13+00

1
2
+

0
0

1
1
+

0
0

1
0
+

0
0

9
+

0
0

6

+

0

0

5

+

0

0

4

+

0

0

3

+

0

0

2

+

0

0

1

+

0

0

0

+

0

0

5

+

0

0

4

+

0

0

3

+

0

0

2

+

0

0

1

+

0

0

0

+

0

0

P

T

 

=

 

6

+

0

1

.

7

7

P

C

 
=

 
5

+

6

6

.
4

6

P

T

 
=

 
2

+

9

4

.
5

4

P

C

 

=

 

2

+

6

0

.

9

9

P

T

 

=

 

1

+

5

1

.

1

8

P

C

 

=

 

1

+

4

5

.

7

1

8

+

0

0

7

+

0

0

6

+

0

0

5

+

0

0

4

+

0

0

3

+

0

0

2

+

0

0

1

+

0

0

0

+

0

0

P

T

 

=

 

6

+

0

0

.

1

4

P

C

 
=

 
5

+

7

2

.
9

3

P

T

 
=

 
2

+

9

9

.
2

0

P

C

 

=

 

1

+

9

1

.

9

6

P

T

 

=

 

0

+

5

4

.

0

0
P

C

 

=

 

0

+

2

4

.

9

8

8

+

0

0

7

+

0

0

6

+

0

0

5

+

0

0

4

+

0

0

3

+

0

0

2

+

0

0

1

+

0

0

0

+

0

0

5

+

0

0

4

+

0

0

3

+

0

0

2

+

0

0

1

+

0

0

0

+

0

0

5

+

0

0

4

+

0

0

3

+

0

0

2

+

0

0

1

+

0

0

0

+

0

0

6

+

0

0

5

+

0

0

4

+

0

0

3

+

0

0

2

+

0

0

1

+

0

0

0

+

0

0

6

+

0

0

5

+

0

0

4

+

0

0

3

+

0

0

2

+

0

0

1

+

0

0

0

+

0

0

P

T

 

=

 

1

+

5

4

.

1

1

P

C

 

=

 

1

+

1

1

.

2

7

7

+

0

0

6

+

0

0

5

+

0

0

4

+

0

0

3

+

0

0

2

+

0

0

1

+

0

0

0

+

0

0

6

+

0

0

5

+

0

0

4

+

0

0

3

+

0

0

2

+

0

0

1

+

0

0

0

+

0

0

P

T

 

=

 

2

7

+

5

8

.

5

6

P

C

 

=

 

2

7

+

1

9

.

5

8

P

C

 

=

 

1

7

+

8

1

.

5

0

P

T

 

=

 

1

1

+

8

1

.

8

7

P

C

 
=

 
1

1

+

2

1

.
3

0

P

T

 
=

 
1

0

+

0

5

.
4

0

P

C

 

=

 

9

+

4

9

.

2

9

P

T

 

=

 

6

+

7

7

.

2

4

P
C

 
=

 
5

+
8

9
.
6

3

P
T

 
=

 
3

+
0

5
.
4

4

P

C

 

=

 

2

+

0

1

.

0

9

2

8

+

0

0

2

7

+

0

0

2

6

+

0

0

2

5

+

0

0

2

4

+

0

0

2

3

+

0

0

2

2

+

0

0

2

1

+

0

0

2

0

+

0

0

1

9

+

0

0

1

8

+

0

0

1

7

+

0

0

1

6

+

0

0

1

5

+

0

0

1

4

+

0

0

1

3

+

0

0

1

2

+

0

0

1
1
+

0
0

1

0

+

0

0

9

+

0

0

8

+

0

0

7

+

0

0

6+00
5+004+003+00

2

+

0

0

1

+

0

0

0

+

0

0

P

C

 

=

 

6

+

1

6

.

8

2

2

3

+

0

0

2

2

+

0

0

2

1

+

0

0

2

0

+

0

0

1

9

+

0

0

1

8

+

0

0

1

7

+

0

0

1

6

+

0

0

1

5

+

0

0

7

+

0

0

6

+

0

0

5

+

0

0

4

+

0

0

3

+

0

0

2

+

0

0

1

+

0

0

0

+

0

0

R

=

5

0

0

'

R

=

2

0

0

'

R

=

2

0

0

'

R

=

2

0

0

'

R

=

2

0

0

'

R

=

2

0

0

'

R

=

2

0

0

'

R

=

1

0

0

'

R

=

3

2

5

'

R

=

2

4

0

'

R

=

2

4

0

'

R

=

1

0

0

'

R

=

1

2

5

'

R

=

1

7

5

'

R

=

2

0

0

'

L

a

w

y

e

r

s

 

R

o

a

d

 

-

 

S

R

 

3

1

2

8

6

0

'

 

E

x

i

s

t

i

n

g

 

P

u

b

l

i

c

 

R

/

W

1

1

8

'

 

F

u

t

u

r

e

 

P

u

b

l

i

c

 

R

/

W

C

COPYRIGHT    2019, AMICUS ENGINEERING, PLLC.

OF THIS DOCUMENT, OR ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THIS

OF AMICUS ENGINEERING, IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. ONLY

DOCUMENT, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. REPRODUCTION OR USE OF THE CONTENTS

COPIES FROM THE ORIGINAL OF THIS DOCUMENT, AS APPROVED BY

THE ENGINEER SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE VALID, TRUE COPIES.

Revisions:

Site

Plan

C-2.0

M
IN

T
 H

IL
L

, N
O

R
T

H
 C

A
R

O
L

IN
A

D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

S
TR

EE
TS

C
A
PE

 L
A
N
D

 P
A
R
TN

ER
S

1
0

8
1

5
 S

IK
ES

 P
LA

C
E,

 S
U
IT

E 
3
0

0
C
H
A
R
LO

TT
E,

 N
C

 2
8

2
7

7

B
Y

REFERENCE:  ALL PARCEL AND BOUNDARY INFORMATION, ADJACENT PROPERTIES, PROPERTY

DIMENSIONS, TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION, AND COORIDINATES REFERENCED FROM A SURVEY

COMPLETED BY NORSTAR LAND SURVEYING.

M
C

E
W

E
N

 M
A

N
O

R

3

09/14/18  ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL

1 05/01/19  PER TOH & MECK. COUNTY

3

2 07/02/19  PER TOH & MECK. COUNTY

C

R

O

A

T

H

R

E

K

R

A

P

R

.

S

A

L

O

H

C

I

N

G

E

NI

E

SEAL

R

E

A

I

N

O

N

SS

L

A

E

R

O

O

N

P

032006

N

F

L

I

R

200100500100

GRAPHIC SCALE

C

COPYRIGHT    2019, AMICUS ENGINEERING, PLLC.

OF THIS DOCUMENT, OR ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THIS

OF AMICUS ENGINEERING, IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. ONLY

DOCUMENT, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. REPRODUCTION OR USE OF THE CONTENTS

COPIES FROM THE ORIGINAL OF THIS DOCUMENT, AS APPROVED BY

THE ENGINEER SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE VALID, TRUE COPIES.

SITE

PHASE LINE

DEVELOPMENT BOUNDARY

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY

PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY

PROPOSED LOT LINE

PROPOSED SETBACK

EXISTING ROAD CENTERLINE

LEGEND:

ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE

BEFORE YOU DIG STOP. CALL THE NC ONE-CALL

CENTER AT 811.

IT'S THE LAW.

STOP

REFERENCE:  ALL PARCEL AND BOUNDARY INFORMATION, ADJACENT PROPERTIES, PROPERTY

DIMENSIONS, TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION, AND COORIDINATES REFERENCED FROM A SURVEY

COMPLETED BY NORSTAR LAND SURVEYING.

TOP OF BANK

SCALE: N.T.S.

10' GREENWAY TRAIL SECTION

PROPOSED STREET NAME/LIGHT POLE

PROPOSED STOP SIGN

PROPOSED SPEED LIMIT SIGN

PROPOSED LIGHT POLE

PROPOSED CLUSTER BOX

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 10' GREENWAY TRAIL WITH

20' MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

COMMON OPEN SPACE (COS) CALCULATIONS:

COS REQUIRED = NUMBER OF BEDROOMS X 500 SF
LOTS WITH 3 BEDROOM UNITS: 122
LOTS WITH 4 BEDROOM UNITS: 44
TOTAL NUMBER OF BEDROOMS: 542
COS REQUIRED = 542 X 500 SF = 271,000 SF OR 6.22 ACRES

COS PROVIDED:
DOG PARK: 0.63 ACRES
MEADOW: 0.57 ACRES
PARK/GREENWAY: 3.12 ACRES
LF OF GREENWAY: 3,406 LF X 16 FT = 54,496 SF OR 1.25 ACRES
GREENWAY: 3.99 ACRES
TOTAL COS PROVIDED = 9.56 ACRES > 6.22 ACRES, THEREFORE O.K.

EXISTING GREENWAY TRAIL

DEVELOPER TO VERIFY LOCATION WITH TOWN

POTENTIAL PEDESTRIAN CROSSING

DEVELOPER TO COORDINATE WITH RON EUBANKS

AT MECKLENBURG COUNTY WITH REGARD TO

BUFFER IMPACT AUTHORIZATION REQUIREMENTS

RIGHT-IN / RIGHT-OUT ONLY

CONCRETE MEDIAN

3 03/11/20  PER APPLICANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
158

AutoCAD SHX Text
157

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
161

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
159

AutoCAD SHX Text
163

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
162

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
165

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' UNDISTURBED PROJECT BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' UNDISTURBED PROJECT BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' UNDISTURBED PROJECT BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' UNDISTURBED PROJECT BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' UNDISTURBED PROJECT BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY C

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET B

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET B

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET B

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET D

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET C

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY C

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
100-FT UNDISTURBED POST CONST. BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY F

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
154

AutoCAD SHX Text
151

AutoCAD SHX Text
152

AutoCAD SHX Text
155

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
153

AutoCAD SHX Text
156

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
146

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON OPEN SPACE   PARK/GREENWAY 1.30 AC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON OPEN SPACE   PARK/GREENWAY 1.82 AC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON OPEN SPACE   DOG PARK 0.63 AC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON OPEN SPACE  MEADOW 0.57 AC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND FILTER SF-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND FILTER SF-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND FILTER SF-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND FILTER SF-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND FILTER SF-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND  FILTER SF-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND FILTER SF-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON OPEN SPACE   GREENWAY 3.99 AC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND  FILTER SF-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
 100-FT UNDISTURBED POST CONST. BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
EML

AutoCAD SHX Text
NRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.18.082

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seals:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Title:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # P-1191

AutoCAD SHX Text
Amicus Partners, PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Low Impact Development

AutoCAD SHX Text
331 Coddle Market Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Civil Site Design

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concord,  NC  28027

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone: 704.573.1621

AutoCAD SHX Text
Facsimile: 704.248.7951

AutoCAD SHX Text
Small-Scale Building Design

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/11/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-11-2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWYERS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILGROVE MINT HILL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAIN SCHOOL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUELIGT CHRUCH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK LENGTH TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET B TO ALLEY A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
288 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%-2.0% CROSS SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. TRAIL WIDTH SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 10' WITHIN A 20' PERMANENT MAINTENANCE EASEMENT. TRIAL MAINTENANCE WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE HOA. 2. TRAIL SHALL BE CLEARED AND GRUBBED OF VEGETATION USING A SKID STEER WITH  MAXIMUM BUCKET WIDTH OF 10-FT. 3. CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO PRESERVE TREES WITH A CALIPER GREATER THAN 4-INCHES (AS MEASURED AT EYE LEVEL).  THE TRAIL MAY MEANDOR WITHIN THE PROPOSED 20-FT  EASEMENT TO ACCOMODATE. 4. TRAIL SURFACE TO BE CONSTRUCTED TO TOWN OF MINT HILL RECOMMENDATIONS.   5. TRAIL SHALL HAVE A CROSS SLOPE BETWEEN 0.5% AND 2.0%.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY A TO STREET C

AutoCAD SHX Text
110 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET C TO STREET D

AutoCAD SHX Text
151 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET D TO ALLEY B

AutoCAD SHX Text
111 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY B TO ALLEY C

AutoCAD SHX Text
627 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY C TO ALLEY D

AutoCAD SHX Text
361 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY D TO STREET B

AutoCAD SHX Text
609 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET B

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWYERS ROAD TO STREET A

AutoCAD SHX Text
133 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET B

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET A TO ALLEY C

AutoCAD SHX Text
644 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY C TO ALLEY D

AutoCAD SHX Text
520 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY D TO ALLEY E

AutoCAD SHX Text
706 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY E TO STREET E

AutoCAD SHX Text
162 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET B

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET E TO STREET F

AutoCAD SHX Text
193 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET B

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET F TO ALLEY F

AutoCAD SHX Text
161 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY F TO STREET A

AutoCAD SHX Text
161 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET B

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET A TO END OF PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
145 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET C

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET A TO ALLEY C

AutoCAD SHX Text
624 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWYERS ROAD TO STREET A

AutoCAD SHX Text
135 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET D

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET A TO ALLEY C

AutoCAD SHX Text
588 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY D TO STREET B

AutoCAD SHX Text
589 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET F

AutoCAD SHX Text
614 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY D TO STREET B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
611 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET A TO STREET C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
554 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET A TO STREET C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
138 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET B TO ALLEY A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
113 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY A TO STREET C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
152 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET C TO STREET D 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
112 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET D TO ALLEY B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
368 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY B TO STREET A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY D

AutoCAD SHX Text
161 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET B TO ALLEY E

AutoCAD SHX Text
162 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY E TO STREET E

AutoCAD SHX Text
199 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET E TO STREET F 

AutoCAD SHX Text
162 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET F TO ALLEY F

AutoCAD SHX Text
160 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY F TO STREET A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY D TO STREET B

AutoCAD SHX Text
591 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY F

AutoCAD SHX Text
617 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY D TO STREET B

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,897 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRESTHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
165 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRESTHILL TO STREET B



Planning Staff (704) 545-9726 

 

  

 

 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

 

EXISTING ZONING B-G DO-B  

 

PROPERTY OWNER: OWNERS CONSTRUCTION ADVOCATE, LLC 

APPLICANT PIEDMONT COMPANIES, INC. 

LOCATION PHILADELPHIA CHURCH ROAD & HWY 218 

TAX PARCEL NUMBER 197-033-14 

REQUEST AUTOMOTIVE PARTS RETAIL 

 

 

APPLICATION SUMMARY: 

 

The applicant is requesting Conditional District Rezoning to allow an Auto Parts Store in the Downtown. On August 

9, 2018 the Town passed an amendment to the Downtown Code requiring Conditional District rezoning for Auto Parts 

Retail (ZC18-8). 

 

The property is located at the corner of Philadelphia Church Road and Hwy 218. The site is 1.66 acres.  

 

The proposal includes a 7,639 square foot building. Parking is located to the side and rear of the building. The 

parking exposed to Philadelphia Church Road and Hwy 218 will be screened with a knee wall and landscaping. 

The main entrance (front elevation) faces Philadelphia Church Road. The left elevation faces Hwy 218. A 

functional door is required for both the Philadelphia Church Road and Hwy 218 elevations. The Zoning Plan 

indicates one curb cut for the site on Philadelphia Church Road. A direct pedestrian connection is shown from the 

Hwy 218 side.   

 

The petition includes an Exception request to the Downtown Code, Section 4.4 2 A (1), for the elevations facing 

Hwy 218 and Philadelphia Church Road…No frontage wall shall remain unpierced by a window or functional 
general access doorway for more than sixteen (16) feet. 
 

Exceptions to the provisions of this Ordinance (except for Permitted Uses and Excluded Uses) may be approved as a 

Conditional District rezoning approval by the Board of Commissioners upon a recommendation by the Planning Board. 

In granting a Conditional District rezoning approval as an exception to these provisions, the Board shall first 

determine that: 

a. No practical design alternatives exist; and 

b. The variations/exceptions requested are consistent with the purpose and intent of this District as well as Section 

1.2 General Building Design Guidelines. 

 

 

Conditional District decisions shall be made in consideration of identified relevant adopted land use plan. Conditional 

District rezoning is a legislative procedure under which the Board of Commissioners has the authority to increase, 

tighten, add, vary, modify or waive specific conditions or standards. In approving a petition for the rezoning of property 

to a Conditional District the Board of Commissioners may request reasonable and appropriate conditions. 
 

 

CASE: ZC20-3 

PROPOSED ZONING B-G DO-B (CD) 



Planning Staff (704) 545-9726 

 

 

PLAN CONSISTENCY: 

 

The proposed petition is consistent with the Downtown Master Plan and Code, assuming the requested 

exception is granted by the Board of Commissioners.  
 

ZC20-3 is found to be reasonable and in the public interest, based on the information presented and reviewed with this 

petition.  

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Favorable recommendation assuming the requested exception to the code is granted 

 
 

 

 

 

 



CONCEPT PLAN

Mecklenburg County North Carolina

PROJECT:
NEW O'REILLY AUTO PARTS STORE
FAIRVIEW ROAD

233 SOUTH PATTERSON 
SPRINGFIELD, MO 65802
PHONE: (417) 862-2674

MINT HILL, NC

NOW OR FORMERLY
WILLIAM LEON HILL

NOW OR FORMERLY
ALAN McGEE, RODNEY McGEE & MALDEN LLC

VICINITY MAP

’ 

“ ”



SHEET INDEX
C1  COVER SHEET
C2  SURVEY
C3  EXISTING CONDITIONS
C4  PROPOSED CONDITIONS

Town of Mint Hill
North Carolina

PROJECT:
NEW O'REILLY AUTO PARTS STORE
FAIRVIEW ROAD

233 SOUTH PATTERSON 
SPRINGFIELD, MO 65802
PHONE: (417) 862-2674

MINT HILL, NC



Mecklenburg County North Carolina

PROJECT:
NEW O'REILLY AUTO PARTS STORE
FAIRVIEW ROAD

233 SOUTH PATTERSON 
SPRINGFIELD, MO 65802
PHONE: (417) 862-2674

MINT HILL, NC SURVEY



EXISTING CONDITIONS

Mecklenburg County North Carolina

PROJECT:
NEW O'REILLY AUTO PARTS STORE
FAIRVIEW ROAD

233 SOUTH PATTERSON 
SPRINGFIELD, MO 65802
PHONE: (417) 862-2674

MINT HILL, NC

NOW OR FORMERLY
WILLIAM LEON HILL

NOW OR FORMERLY
ALAN McGEE, RODNEY McGEE & MALDEN LLC

VICINITY MAP

CONCEPT PLAN



CONCEPT PLAN

Mecklenburg County North Carolina

PROJECT:
NEW O'REILLY AUTO PARTS STORE
FAIRVIEW ROAD

233 SOUTH PATTERSON 
SPRINGFIELD, MO 65802
PHONE: (417) 862-2674

MINT HILL, NC

NOW OR FORMERLY
WILLIAM LEON HILL

NOW OR FORMERLY
ALAN McGEE, RODNEY McGEE & MALDEN LLC

VICINITY MAP

’ 

“ ”



 FACING PHILADELPHIA CHURCH ROAD

 FACING FAIRVIEW ROAD

 FACING TIRE STORE

 FACING WOODS

Commercial building walls shall be brick, masonry stucco, stone, marble, or 
other masonry products. Any concrete block utilized shall be decorative, 
except that regular concrete block may be used on buildings not visible from a 
public street

Separate Sign Permit Required



Planning Staff (704) 545-9726 

 

 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

 

EXISTING ZONING R 

 

PROPERTY OWNER: I B MULLIS FAMILY PROPERTIES AND MARTHA WYATT 

APPLICANT LAND INVESTMENT RESOURCES 

LOCATION HAPPY HOLLOW AND WILGROVE MINT HILL ROAD 

TAX PARCEL NUMBER 137-061-13, 137-281-56, 137-281-59 & 137-281-54 

REQUEST RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT 

 

 

APPLICATION SUMMARY: 

 

The applicant is requesting Conditional District Rezoning to permit a residential development. The Zoning Plan 

indicates a total 33.78 acres. The Plan includes 44 lots off Happy Hollow Drive and an additional 12 larger lots 

fronting Street D, for a total of 56 lots. The proposed density is less than 2 units per acre. 

 

The proposal includes an access off Wilgrove-Mint Hill Road and three connections to Happy Hollow Drive. 

Sidewalk and curb and gutter are planned for the property-side of Happy Hollow Drive.  

 

Conditional District decisions shall be made in consideration of identified relevant adopted land use plan. Conditional 

District rezoning is a legislative procedure under which the Board of Commissioners has the authority to increase, 

tighten, add, vary, modify or waive specific conditions or standards. In approving a petition for the rezoning of property 

to a Conditional District the Board of Commissioners may request reasonable and appropriate conditions. 
 
 

PLAN CONSISTENCY: 

 

ZC20-4 is consistent with the Land Use Plan and policies adopted by the Board. Although the Land Use Plan primarily 

emphasizes single family large (20,000 sq. ft.) lots, the Plan includes guidance pertaining to cluster regulations. The 

cluster regulations described in the Land Use Plan closely resembles the development pattern presented with this 

petition, specifically the “density neutral” component.  

Therefore, ZC20-4 is found to be reasonable and in the public interest, based on the information presented and 

reviewed with this petition 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Favorable recommendation conditioned on the applicant bringing the construction plans to the Planning Board 

for preliminary subdivision approval. The development will be governed by the approved Zoning Plan and 

applicable ordinance requirements, specifically those regulations addressed in the Conservation Subdivision 

Ordinance, excluding the deviations noted on the approved Zoning Plan.   

 

CASE: ZC20-4 

PROPOSED ZONING R (CD) 





Planning Staff (704) 545-9726 

 

 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

 

EXISTING ZONING R DO-A 

 

PROPERTY OWNER: EVANS DEVELOPMENT COMPANY INC. 

APPLICANT JOHN LINTNER WITH MERITAGE HOMES 

LOCATION MINT HILL VILLAGE (RESIDENTIAL PORTION) 

REQUEST EXCEPTION TO THE DOWNTOWN CODE  

  
 

 

APPLICATION SUMMARY: 

 

The applicant is requesting an Exception to the Downtown Code, Section 4.2. 2. A (3), All front entrances shall be 
raised from the street grade (at the curb or sidewalk) a minimum of one and one-half (1½) feet. 
 
Email from June 14, 2020 detailing the mitigation proposal: 

 
 

Mint Hill Village Mitigation Proposal: 

• Meritage Homes will add four sides brick/stone (“masonry”) veneer to the model home located on lot 54 in Mint Hill 

Village. The masonry veneer will be installed after Meritage has sold all 74 lots in the community and will be 

required as part of the garage conversion certificate of occupancy during the model conversion. 

• Meritage Homes will meet the Downtown Overlay Code on all lots in Mint Hill Village except for Variance Lots 54, 1-

3, 5-7, 11-14, 41-52, 59-62. In exchange for the variance, on the Variance Lots, Meritage agrees to install four sides 

masonry veneers on all 74 homes in the community. 

 

Benefits of Proposal To Mint Hill and Future Homeowners: 

• Adding four sides masonry veneers to all 74 lots will create a cohesive impression between the commercial and 

residential portion of Mint Hill Village. In addition to increasing the value of the surrounding areas, the masonry will 

help aesthetically connect the residential to Town Hall and the retail and commercial portion of the project.  

• Masonry elevations require less maintenance than siding elevations. This will ensure a consistent streetscape with 

lower maintenance elevations to ensure this focal point of the Downtown Overlay District will maintain an 

established feel for many years to come. 

• Without the variance, the approved site plan grades will force the Variance Lots to have landings and steps in garage 

and steeper driveways. This will create garages with no, or greatly reduced, parking (See Attached Exhibit).  Which 

will force residents and guests to park on driveways, on the street and in the commercial parking area of Mint Hill 

Village. 

• Meritage has performed market studies on this location and product and believes that a majority of the buyers will 

be young professionals without kids and empty nesters with grown kids. With the garages in rear of the home it 

attracts buyers without families because of the lack of outdoor living space in the backyard for children. Most empty 

nester buyers will not accept additional steps to the front of the home and also in the garage. The current approved 

grading plan and Mint Hill ordinance will force these steps in the garage which will shun this buyer from these lots. 

 

CASE: ZC20-6 

PROPOSED ZONING R DO-A (CD) 

 



Public Street

Road A

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
9

10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25
26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

3940

41

42
4344

45

46

47

48

49

R
oa

d 
A

Ro
ad

 B

Road C

Road D

IDLEW
ILD RO

AD

DAVIS
 TRACE D

RIV
E EX. NANCY

RUTH LANE

HOOKS ROAD

RZ1.2

R
E

Z
O

N
IN

G
 P

L
A

N

1" = 100'

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 100 feet

20050 100

NOTES:

Scale: N.T.S.
TYPICAL LOT DETAIL

  SITE DATA

20191235

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

E
PC

O
N

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S 
C

A
R

O
L

IN
A

S
11

02
0 

D
av

id
 T

al
yo

r 
D

ri
ve

, S
ui

te
 1

05
C

ha
rl

ot
te

, N
C

 2
82

62
PH

: 7
04

-9
97

-8
31

5
C

on
ta

ct
: M

ik
e 

D
av

is

APRIL 27, 2020

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

M
IN

T
 H

IL
L

, M
E

C
K

L
E

N
B

U
R

G
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, N

O
R

T
H

 C
A

R
O

L
IN

A
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

A
L

 R
E

Z
O

N
IN

G
 P

L
A

N
FO

R

C
O

U
R

T
Y

A
R

D
S 

A
T

 M
IN

T
 H

IL
L

M
A

R
K

LEGEND

mmagers
Text Box
NOTE:Not to Scale, unless printed on 24 x 36



Planning Staff (704) 545-9726 

 

 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

 

EXISTING ZONING R DO-A 

 

PROPERTY OWNER: EVANS DEVELOPMENT COMPANY INC. 

APPLICANT JOHN LINTNER WITH MERITAGE HOMES 

LOCATION MINT HILL VILLAGE (RESIDENTIAL PORTION) 

REQUEST EXCEPTION TO THE DOWNTOWN CODE  

  
 

 

APPLICATION SUMMARY: 

 

The applicant is requesting an Exception to the Downtown Code, Section 4.2. 2. A (3), All front entrances shall be 
raised from the street grade (at the curb or sidewalk) a minimum of one and one-half (1½) feet. 
 
Email from June 14, 2020 detailing the mitigation proposal: 

 
 

Mint Hill Village Mitigation Proposal: 

• Meritage Homes will add four sides brick/stone (“masonry”) veneer to the model home located on lot 54 in Mint Hill 

Village. The masonry veneer will be installed after Meritage has sold all 74 lots in the community and will be 

required as part of the garage conversion certificate of occupancy during the model conversion. 

• Meritage Homes will meet the Downtown Overlay Code on all lots in Mint Hill Village except for Variance Lots 54, 1-

3, 5-7, 11-14, 41-52, 59-62. In exchange for the variance, on the Variance Lots, Meritage agrees to install four sides 

masonry veneers on all 74 homes in the community. 

 

Benefits of Proposal To Mint Hill and Future Homeowners: 

• Adding four sides masonry veneers to all 74 lots will create a cohesive impression between the commercial and 

residential portion of Mint Hill Village. In addition to increasing the value of the surrounding areas, the masonry will 

help aesthetically connect the residential to Town Hall and the retail and commercial portion of the project.  

• Masonry elevations require less maintenance than siding elevations. This will ensure a consistent streetscape with 

lower maintenance elevations to ensure this focal point of the Downtown Overlay District will maintain an 

established feel for many years to come. 

• Without the variance, the approved site plan grades will force the Variance Lots to have landings and steps in garage 

and steeper driveways. This will create garages with no, or greatly reduced, parking (See Attached Exhibit).  Which 

will force residents and guests to park on driveways, on the street and in the commercial parking area of Mint Hill 

Village. 

• Meritage has performed market studies on this location and product and believes that a majority of the buyers will 

be young professionals without kids and empty nesters with grown kids. With the garages in rear of the home it 

attracts buyers without families because of the lack of outdoor living space in the backyard for children. Most empty 

nester buyers will not accept additional steps to the front of the home and also in the garage. The current approved 

grading plan and Mint Hill ordinance will force these steps in the garage which will shun this buyer from these lots. 

 

CASE: ZC20-6 

PROPOSED ZONING R DO-A (CD) 

 



Planning Staff (704) 545-9726 

 

 
 

Exceptions to the provisions of this Ordinance (except for Permitted Uses and Excluded Uses) may be approved as a 

Conditional District rezoning approval by the Board of Commissioners upon a recommendation by the Planning 

Board. In granting a Conditional District rezoning approval as an exception to these provisions, the Board shall first 

determine that: 

a. No practical design alternatives exist; and 

b. The variations/exceptions requested are consistent with the purpose and intent of this District as well as 

Section 1.2 General Building Design Guidelines. 

 

 

Conditional District decisions shall be made in consideration of identified relevant adopted land use plan. Conditional 

District rezoning is a legislative procedure under which the Board of Commissioners has the authority to increase, 

tighten, add, vary, modify or waive specific conditions or standards. In approving a petition for the rezoning of property 

to a Conditional District the Board of Commissioners may request reasonable and appropriate conditions. 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



6

OFF-SITE
UD COS

COS 6

COS 3

COS 4

COS 8
62

56

COS 5
PROPOSED
DOG PARK

COS 7

COS 9

1

8

50

30

40

60

22

COS 2

COS 10

COS 11

COS 12

17

18

19

20

21

24

23

8

36

35

39

55

32

34

33

37

51

49

54

50

66

59

52

48

53

60

61

64

58

72

67

65

26

27

28

29

41

42

43

44

45

38

73

1

2

3

4

74

70

69

68

31

30

25

46

47

57

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

71

40

UD COS 1

UD COS 2

UD COS 3

UD COS 4

5

7

63

10

20

61

WET POND 1
COS 1

R24.5'

R24.5'

R30.0'

R2
8.0

'

R39.0'

R20.0'

R2
6.0

'
R26.0'

R24.5'

R24.5'

R24.5'R2
4.5

'

R8.0'

R25.0'

R2
5.0

'

R20.0'

R24.5'

R2
4.5

'

R33.0'

R26
.0'

R26.0'

R33.0'

C
ushendall C

ircle - 20' P
rivate R

/W

Dorm
ore

 L
an

e

20
' P

riv
at

e R
/W

C
o

m
b

er C
o

urt
20' P

rivate R
/W

Lisburn S
treet

50' P
ublic R

/W

B
ushm

ills Lane
20' P

rivate R
/W

B
anbridge D

rive

20' P
rivate R

/W

B
elcoo C

ourt

20' P
rivate R

/W

MCEWEN LAKE LANE

40' PUBLIC R/W

M
IN

T 
HIL

L 
VIL

LA
GE L

ANE 5
0'

PUBLI
C R

/W

HI
LL

SI
DE

 D
RI

VE

C
olgher S

treet

50' P
ublic R

/W

Carry
duff D

rive

50' Public R/W

R24.5'

R24.5'

S.W.I.M. STREAM
BUFFER

3,755 SF

3,799 SF

4,008 SF

5,203 SF

3,853 SF

3,853 SF

3,853 SF

3,853 SF

3,853 SF

3,764 SF

3,853 SF

4,034 SF

3,852 SF

3,852 SF

3,852 SF

3,852 SF

3,852 SF

3,852 SF

3,853 SF

3,853 SF

3,853 SF

3,585 SF

3,577 SF

3,577 SF

4,721 SF

3,780 SF

4,190 SF

4,527 SF

4,527 SF

4,265 SF

3,780 SF

3,888 SF

3,888 SF

3,888 SF

3,891 SF

3,888 SF

3,888 SF

3,888 SF

3,888 SF

3,888 SF

3,888 SF

3,888 SF

3,888 SF

3,888 SF

4,510 SF

3,888 SF

3,886 SF

3,780 SF

3,780 SF

3,780 SF

3,780 SF

3,780 SF

3,888 SF

3,888 SF

3,888 SF

3,888 SF

3,888 SF

3,876 SF

3,774 SF

3,546 SF

4,820 SF

3,888 SF

3,888 SF

3,888 SF

3,888 SF

3,888 SF

3,888 SF

3,580 SF

4,237 SF

8.91'L=31.83,R=28.8

11.84'
66.86'

42.
68'

103.12'

37.01'

38.
41'

107.91'

L=36.41

R=206.0

21.83'

L=16.24

R=125.0

115.04'

L=29.98

R=206.0

L=58.75,R=125.0

11
8.5

3'

103.13'

L=16.59

R=125.0

21.31'
107.00'

26.43'

L=11.87,R=25.0

36.00'

107.00'

36.00'36.00'

107.00'

36.00'36.00'

107.00'

36.00'36.00'

107.01'

36.00'36.00'

107.01'

36.00'36.00'

107.01'

36.00'36.00'

107.02'

36.00'36.00'

107.02'

36.00'36.00'

107.02'

36.00'36.00'

107.02'

36.00'36.00'

107.03'

36.00'36.00'

107.03'

36.00'36.00'

107.03'

36.00'36.00'

107.04'

36.00'36.00'

107.04'

36.00'

22.82'

L=
13

.8
9

R=
2 5

.0

94.26'

L=27.73

R=41.0 10.33'

16.66'

L=
37

.0
9,R

=25.0
58.22'

L=41.45,R=25.0
21.72'

108.00'

108.00'36.00'

36.00'

108.00'36.00'

36.00'

108.00'36.00'

36.00'

108.00'36.00'

36.00'
36.00'

108.00'36.00'

36.00'

108.00'36.00'

108.00'36.00'

108.00'

36.00'

36.00'

36.00'

108.00'

108.00'36.00'

36.00'

108.00'36.03'

36.03'

108.00'36.00'

36.00'

108.00'36.00'

36.00'

108.00'36.00'

36.00'

108.00'36.00'

36.00'

94.28'

2.84'

L=34.04

R=454.0

102.26'

36.00'

L=36.30

R=375.7

106.80'

36.00'L=29.74

R=386.6

6.29'

108.00'

36.00'36.00'

108.00'

36.00'36.00'

108.00'

36.00'36.00'

108.00'

36.00'36.00'

108.00'

36.00'36.00'

108.00'

36.00'

108.00'

36.00'

36.00'

36.00'

108.00'

36.00'

108.00'36.00'

108.00'

36.00'36.00'

108.00'

36.00'36.00'

108.00'

36.00'36.00'

108.00'

36.00'

19.53'

L=
37

.0
9, R

=25.0
58.22'

L=41.45,R=25.0
24.59'

105.00'35.42'

105.06'

38.83'

105.00'36.00'

105.00'

36.00'

105.00'36.00'

36.00'

105.00'36.00'

36.00'

105.00'36.00'

36.00'

36.00'

36.00'

105.00'

L=41.85,R=42.0

0.74'

33.70'L=2.31,R=25.0

85.71'

40.
00'

105.00'

40.
00'

104.51'

36.
00'

105.00'

36.
00'

36.
00'

105.00'

36.
00'

27.
84'

L=19.23

R=230.0

106.56'

L=22.74

R=175.0

10.56'

L=52.08,R=230.1

107.84'

L=32.26

R=175.0

L=32.19

R=175.0

L=51.99,R=230.1

10
6.9

3'

L=27.87
R=230.0

L = 4 0.81,R=25.0

56
.19

'
L=

3 5
.17

, R=25.0

L=10.00,R=175.0

L=43.88,R
=2

5.
0

29.66'

99
.35

'

20.92'

L=34.07 ,R=25.0

50
.22

'

36.00'

99
.37

'

36.00'

36.00'

99
.38

'

36.00'

36.00'

L=19.38R=175.0
16.66'

3,898 SF

107.08'

L=5.94,R=25.0

30.12'

32.67'

L=3.34,R=25.0

6' Planting strip, 5' sidewalk
& 2' valley C & G to be installed along
Mcewen Lane for length of property
frontage

Modified Hammerhead

Modified Hammerhead
See sheet 6.3 for passenger
car turn-around template

EXISTING CHAIN LINK
FENCE TO BE REMOVED
AND REPLACED BY
OPAQUE VINYL FENCE

27.51'

L=4 1.4 5 ,R=25.0

48
.22

'
L=

3 5
.53

,R=25.0

L=10.25
R=206.0

99
.97

'

36.39'

L=36.10
R=206.0

10
7.2

1'

L=38.17,R=125.0
15.11'

L=34.89
R=206.0

4,964 SF

3,710 SF

3,970 SF

R26.0'

R26.0' R43.0'

± 250 LF of proposed
retaining wall

15' UPLAND ZONE

20' STREAM
SIDE ZONE

FIELD LOCATED
TOP OF BANK

WETLANDS

R6.0'

19' B-B

14' B-B

25.0'

L3.0'

25.0' B-B

34.5'

R33.0'
10

0.4
6'

31.00'

L=7.85
R=5.0

10
3.3

8'

L=36.93R=175.0

3,730 SF

R6.0'

R4
.0'

R6
.0'

R4.0'

R6.0'

R4
.0'

R4
.0'

R6.0'

R6
.0'

±47 LF of proposed
retaining wall

20' STREAM
SIDE ZONE

15' UPLAND ZONE

C&G Transition,
see note 4.

C&G Transition,
see note 4.

C&G Transition,
see note 4.

C&G Transition,
see note 4.

C&G Transition,
see note 4.

C&G Transition,
see note 4.

SHEET 

NUMBER

DATE:

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

P
L

A
N

 
R

E
V

I
S

I
O

N
S

M
i
n

t
 
H

i
l
l
 
V

i
l
l
a

g
e

S
i
t
e
 
P

l
a
n

C
a

p
i
t
a

l
 
L

a
n

d
 
P

a
r
t
n

e
r
s

T
h
i
s
 
p
l
a
n
 
h
a
s
 
b
e
e
n
 
p
r
e
p
a
r
e
d
 
s
o
l
e
l
y
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
b
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
o
f
 
t
h
e

p
e
r
s
o
n
(
s
)
 
n
a
m

e
d
 
a
b
o
v
e
 
a
n
d
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
n
o
t
e
d
 
o
n

t
h
i
s
 
d
r
a
w

i
n
g
.
 
 
T

h
e
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
p
l
a
n
 
b
y
 
a
n
y
 
t
h
i
r
d
 
p
a
r
t
y
,
 
o
r

f
o
r
 
a
n
y
 
o
t
h
e
r
 
p
u
r
p
o
s
e
 
o
t
h
e
r
 
t
h
a
n
 
s
p
e
c
i
f
i
e
d
,
 
i
s
 
p
r
o
h
i
b
i
t
e
d

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w

r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
f
r
o
m

 
N

C
 
D

e
s
i
g
n
 
S

o
l
u
t
i
o
n
s
,
 
I
n
c
.

N
C 

D
es

ig
n 

So
lu

tio
ns

60
00

 F
air

vie
w 

Ro
ad

, S
uit

e 1
20

0
Ch

ar
lot

te,
 N

C 
28

21
0

70
4-

81
7-

39
93

  P
ho

ne
NC

 P
E 

Fir
m:

 C
-4

24
5

PROJ. NO.

3.1
235

03.08.19

M
i
n

t
 
H

i
l
l
,
 
N

o
r
t
h

 
C

a
r
o

l
i
n

a

DRAWN BY:

REVIEWED BY: RLF

ASA

2
9

0
7

 
P

r
o

v
i
d

e
n

c
e

 
R

o
a

d

C
h

a
r
l
o

t
t
e

,
 
N

C
 
2

8
2

1
1

B
Y

D
A

T
E

A
S

A
0

7
.
2

6
.
1

9

A
S

A
0

6
.
1

1
.
1

9

N
O

.

12

R
e

v
i
s
e

d
 
P

e
r
 
M

e
c
k
.
 
C

o
u

n
t
y
 
C

o
m

m
e

n
t
s

R
e

v
i
s
e

d
 
P

e
r
 
M

e
c
k
.
 
C

o
u

n
t
y
 
C

o
m

m
e

n
t
s

25 50 100 150 2000

LEGEND

 BOUNDARY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

R/W LINE

PROPOSED

SIDEWALK

PROPOSED

LOT SETBACK

PROPOSED

DRIVEWAY

UNDISTURBED

COS

DISTURBED

COS

Development Data

2.92 acOpen Space Provided:

137-301-28; -41;-22.Tax Parcel:

R DO-A & B G DO-AExisting Zoning:

Single-FamilyProposed Use:

74Proposed Single-Family Lots:

111,000 sfOpen Space Required:

222 (3 per unit)Total Bedroom:

2.55 ac

Setbacks:

Rear: Fifteen (15) feet (From CL of Alleys)

Front Build-To Line: Ten (10) to 

Sides: 6' Min.

twenty-five (25) feet

(500 sf per bedroom)
7.26.19

WETLANDS

S.W.I.M/PCO BUFFER -

UPLAND ZONE

S.W.I.M/PCO BUFFER -

STREAM SIDE ZONE

ACCESSIBLE RAMP

PER DETAIL 10.35A

TRUNCATED DOMES

PER DETAIL 10.35B

Proposed Driveways

Proposed COS Improvements

3.44 acProposed Building Pads 

1.11 ac

0.02 ac (1,020 sf)

Total Impervious % 52.70%

Impervious Area Calculations

14.63 acTotal Site Area

0.79 acProposed Sidewalks

1.10 acProposed Private Alley's

1.25 acProposed Public Roads

Total Proposed Impervious 7.71

General Notes:
1. All proposed public streets to be owned &

maintained by Town of Mint Hill.
2. All proposed private alleys to be owned &

maintained by Mint Hill Village HOA
3. All installed driveways within Mint Hill

Village shall not exceed a slope of 14.0%
4. 10' Transition from 2'-6" standard C&G to

2' valley C&G. See detail 10.19 on sheet 6.3.
5. Double-loaded alley entrance (Banbridge

Dr.) to be constructed per detail 5, sheet
6.3.

6. Single-loaded alleys entrances to be
constructed per detail 6, sheet 6.3.

Plan Sheet Is Part Of The Overall 
Approval As Of The Following Date

08/26/2019 

Model

Tim.Sheehy
Oval

Tim.Sheehy
Oval

Tim.Sheehy
Oval

Tim.Sheehy
Oval

Tim.Sheehy
Oval

Tim.Sheehy
Oval

Tim.Sheehy
Oval

Tim.Sheehy
Oval

Tim.Sheehy
Oval

Tim.Sheehy
Oval

Tim.Sheehy
Oval

Tim.Sheehy
Oval

Tim.Sheehy
Oval

Tim.Sheehy
Oval

Tim.Sheehy
Oval

Tim.Sheehy
Oval

Tim.Sheehy
Oval

Tim.Sheehy
Oval

Tim.Sheehy
Oval

Tim.Sheehy
Oval

Tim.Sheehy
Oval

Tim.Sheehy
Oval

Tim.Sheehy
Oval

Tim.Sheehy
Oval

Tim.Sheehy
Oval

Tim.Sheehy
Oval


	Agenda 8.17.2020
	2020.3.16 Planning Board Minutes
	ZC19-9
	ZC20-3
	ZC20-4
	ZC20-5
	ZC20-6

